Ana Martinez

From: Melissa Kates <melissa.kates@viewpointla.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 11:59 AM

To: Ana Martinez; Bria Schreiber; Patrice Evans; Sergio Tapia
Subject: RE: Courteney Cox BIO URGENT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

So sorry for delay!
Please confirm receipt.

Courteney Cox is a renowned actor, producer and director who has amassed a resume
as extensive as it is versatile.

Cox will soon reprise her iconic role as Gale Weathers in Scream 6, the sixth
installment in the cult classic franchise. Directed by Matt Bettinelli-Olpin and Tyler
Gillett, Cox stars opposite Melissa Barerra, Jenna Ortega and Hayden Panettiere as the
survivors of the original Ghostface killings attempt to leave Woodsboro behind for a
fresh chapter in New York City.

Cox also stars as troubled novelist Patricia Phelps in Sharon Horgan and Jeff Astrof’s
critically acclaimed horror-comedy series, “Shining Vale.” Set to premiere its second
season later this year, the chilling series co-stars Greg Kinnear and Mira Sorvino and
follows Patricia and her dysfunctional family as they move from the city to a small
town with hopes of a fresh start but instead find themselves suddenly living with a
paranormal. As they settle into their new home and life, Patricia soon realizes that it’s
not just her personal demons that pose a threat to her family’s happiness.
Entertainment Weekly heralded Cox’s performance as “scary good” and stated that
“Cox remains a comedy master, nailing every punchline with expert timing and easy
flair” and the The Wrap proclaims, “Cox’s performance is fantastic...her Pat is a strong,
nuanced portrayal and Cox manages to keep the audience guessmg what’s really going
on in the Phelps homestead.”

Cox made her acting debut in 1984 on the daytime soap “As the World Turns” and later
that year was cast by Brian de Palma for Bruce Springsteen's video "Dancing in the
Dark." She landed her first well-known role as an actress in 1987, when she was cast
as the bright, perky girlfriend of Michael J. Fox on “Family Ties.” Courteney gained
international recognition as she endeared herself to millions as the neurotic yet
loveable Monica Geller, on NBC’s Emmy® Award winning comedy “Friends.” The show
garnered Screen Actors Guild Award nominations for “Outstanding Performance by an
Ensemble in a Comedy Series” from 1999-2004.

She then segued into her Golden Globe® nominated role as Jules Cobb, a recently
divorced mom in her forties facing the humorous challenges, pitfalls and rewards of



life's next chapter in the comedy sitcom “Cougar Town.” Cox also served as
Executive Producer on the show.

In 1996, Cox starred in Wes Craven's horror comedy Scream, which grossed over $100
million at the box office. She has gone on to reprise her role five additional times for
the Scream franchise. Additional film credits include Ace Ventura: Pet Detective,
Bedtime Stories, 3000 Miles to Graceland, Mr. Destiny, Cocoon: The Return, Zoom,
November, The Longest Yard and Barnyard.

In 2008, Cox made her directorial debut with the drama Monday Before Thanksgiving
for Glamour's Reel Moments Project, a series of three short films based on real women's
stories written by Glamour readers. The project benefited a women's program for
FilmAid International, an organization that uses the power of film to promote health,
strengthen communities and enrich the lives of women around the world. In 2012,
Courteney directed the Lifetime Original Movie, Talhotblond, her first full-length
project as a director. The film, starring Garret Dillahunt and Laura San Giacomo, is
based on a true story of an online love triangle that resulted in murder. Cox’s feature
film directorial debut, Just Before I Go, opened in select markets after premiering at
the 2014 Tribeca Film Festival. The film stars Seann William Scott and Kate Walsh and
follows a depressed man who returns to his hometown to make amends before
committing suicide. Cox also served as a producer on the film.

Cox established her own production company, Coquette, in 2004. Projects have
included “Cougar Town,” “Dirt,” which ran for two seasons and focused on the price
one must pay for success in a world built upon unraveling the truth behind celebrity
facades, the interior design show for cable's WE (Women's Entertainment) Network
entitled “Mix It Up,” the comedy “Daisy Does Americ”a for TBS and “The Tripper.” In
2014, Coquette premiered their hit production, the Craig Ferguson-hosted “Celebrity
Name Game,” from Fremantle/Debmar Mercury. The fun half hour game show
featured two celebrity contestants paired with civilian contestants for fast-paced
speed-rounds of trying to guess celebrity trivia and recently ended its third season.

Additionally, Cox served as an executive producer and the host of Facebook Watch's
documentary series, “9 Months with Courteney Cox” via her Hopper Productions
banner and Ample Entertainment. The widely popular series received a 2021 Daytime
Emmy® Award nomination for “Outstanding Short Form Daytime Non-Fiction
Program,” as well as a nomination for "Short Form Series" for the first annual Critics'
Choice Real TV Awards.

In 2021, Cox joined her former “Friends” co-stars for the highly acclaimed, reunion
special, which received a Primetime Emmy® Award nomination for “Outstanding
Variety Special.”

In addition to Cox’s remarkable career in entertainment, she recently launched the
award-winning homecare line, Homecourt. Working alongside skincare chemists to
develop non-toxic, yet incredibly effective formulas, Courteney worked to collaborate
with trailblazers in sustainable design to launch the collection of beauty products for
the home. Accolades to date include Allure’s Best of Beauty Award for “Best Splurges
of Body,” Good Housekeeping’s Cleaning & Organizing Award for “Best Floral Scent,”
an Architectural Digest Cleverest Award, and Esquire Grooming Award.
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Cox is dedicated to her philanthropic work with organizations such as The
Epidermolysis Bullosa Medical Research Foundation (EBMRF), whose work is
committed to raising funds for ongoing research and public awareness through the
media and various fundraising programs. She is also a longtime supporter of The
Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis (ALS) Golden West Chapter as they continue their
research in hopes of finding a cure for the nervous system-targeting condition.
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From: Ana Martinez <ana@hollywoodchamber.net>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Bria Schreiber <bria.schreiber@viewpointla.com>; Patrice Evans <patrice.atiee@variety.com>; Sergio Tapia
<sergio.tapia@viewpointla.com>; Melissa Kates <melissa.kates@viewpointla.com>

Subject: RE: Courteney Cox BIO URGENT

CAUTION: External Sender.

Hi, I never got the bio last night. Please send asap. thx

From: Bria Schreiber <bria.schreiber@viewpointla.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 11:18 AM

To: Patrice Evans <patrice.atiee@variety.com>; Sergio Tapia <sergio.tapia@viewpointla.com>; Melissa Kates
<melissa.kates@viewpointla.com>

Cc: Ana Martinez <ana@hollywoodchamber.net>

Subject: RE: Courteney Cox Approved Photo

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Great! Can you please send us the photo once it has been cropped so we can share with CC for final sign-off?

From: Patrice Evans <patrice.atiee@variety.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 11:14 AM

To: Bria Schreiber <bpria.schreiber@viewpointla.com>; Sergio Tapia <sergio.tapia@viewpointla.com>; Melissa Kates
<melissa.kates@viewpointla.com>

Cc: Martinez, Ana <ana@hollywoodchamber.net>

Subject: RE: Courteney Cox Approved Photo

CAUTION: External Sender.

Yep- this would be great. This may be better cropped. For our purposes, we need a square shape. Thanks, Bria!

WARIETY

PATRICE EVANS



